Thursday, 3 November 2022 No. 78 — 2022

SIXTH SESSION, SEVENTH PARLIAMENT

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
OF THE

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

THURSDAY, 3 NOVEMBER 2022

The Assembly met pursuant to the adjournment.

1.

2.

The Speaker took the Chair and read the Prayer and Affirmation.

The Minister of Information and Communication Technology laid upon the
Table:

Integrated Annual Report of Communications Regulatory Authority of Namibia
(CRAN) for the year 2022.

NOTICE OF A QUESTION:
Mr. Kavekotora (RDP) to ask the Minister of Mines and Energy (No. 157).
Ministerial Statement in terms of Rule 98 of the Standing Rules and Orders:

The Minister of Sport, Youth and National Services made a Ministerial Statement
to invite Members to the upcoming events to the Dr. Hage Geingob Cup that will
take place on Saturday, 5 November 2022 at the Hage Geingob Stadium, a rugby
match between the Windhoek Draught Welwitschias and the Windhoek Draught
Griquas staring at 16:00. For football lovers, the resumption of football will
officially kick-off on Sunday, 6 November 2022 at the Dr. Hage Geingob Stadium
with a match between African Stars and UNAM Football Club. The match will
start at 17:00.

The Minister also invited Members to Salute Boxing’s boxing tournament that
will take place on 12 November 2022 at Safari Hotel, where our Fillemon
Nghitenanye in a 12 rounder will be defending his flyweight WBA PAN African
title against Ally Ngwando of Tanzania.

Mr. Muharukua moved without Notice:



That his Motion currently on the Order Paper to “Debate the affirmative action
measures specifically targeted at, and tailored to alleviating the socio-economic
challenges faced by the previously disadvantaged members of our Defence Force
and our Police Service while they are in service and after they retire”, be
withdrawn forthwith in terms of Rule 30(b) of the Standing Rules and Orders.
Agreed to.

FIRST ORDER READ:

Resumption of Debate on Second Reading — Appropriation Amendment Bill [B. 9
—2022].

Question before the Assembly on Tuesday, 25 October 2022, as moved by the
Minister of Finance (page 222): That the Bill be read a Second Time.

On the motion of Mr. Kavekotora, seconded by Mr. Diergaardt, debate adjourned
until Tuesday, 8 November 2022.

QUESTIONS DEALT WITH:
(i)  Mr. Kauandenge (NUDO) asked the Prime Minister (No. 85) — Stands over.

(i) Mr. McHenry Venaani (PDM) asked the Prime Minister (No. 92) — Stands
over.

(iii)  Mr. Kauandenge (NUDO) asked the Prime Minister (No. 102) — Stands
over.

(iv)  Mr. lipumbu (NEFF) asked the Prime Minister (No. 104) — Stands over.

(v) Mr. Hamata (PDM) asked the Minister of Environment, Forestry and
Tourism (No. 105) — Stands over.

(vi) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development
(No. 109) — Stands over.

(vii) Mr. Muharukua (PDM) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No.
110) — Stands over.

(viii) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Prime Minister (No. 111) — Stands over.
(ix)  Mr. Muharukua (PDM) asked the Prime Minister (No. 113) — Stands over.

(X)  Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land
Reform (No. 114) — Stands over.

(xi) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development
(No. 116) — Stands over.

(xii) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of
International Relations and Cooperation (No. 117) — Stands over.

(xiii) Mr. Hamata (PDM) asked the Minister of Sport, Youth and National
Service (No. 121) — Stands over.



(xiv) Dr. lijambo (SWANU) asked the Minister of Works and Transport (No.
122) — Replied to.

(xv) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land
Reform (No. 124) — Stands over.

(xvi) Ms. Hengari (PDM) asked the Minister of Labour, Industrial Relations and
Employment Creation (No. 127) — Stands over.

(xvii) Mr. Mukwilongo (NEFF) asked the Minister of Labour, Industrial Relations
and Employment Creation (No. 129) — Stands over.

(xviii)Ms. Tjirare (PDM) asked the Minister of Health and Social Services (No.
130) — Stands over.

(xix) Mr. Hamata (PDM) asked the Minister of Sport, Youth and National
Service (No. 132) — Replied to.

(xxX) Mr. Vries (PDM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development (No.
133) — Stands over.

(xxi) Ms. Mootu (LPM) asked the Minister of Higher Education, Training and
Innovation (No. 134) — Stands over.

(xxii) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Minister of Justice (No. 136) — Stands over.

(xxiii)Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Minister of Gender Equality, Poverty
Eradication and Social Welfare (No. 137) — Stands over.

(xxiv) Mr. McHenry Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Basic Education, Arts
and Culture (No. 138) — Stands over.

(xxv) Mr. McHenry Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Basic Education, Arts
and Culture (No. 139) — Stands over.

(xxvi) Mr. McHenry Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Works and Transport
(No. 140) — Stands over.

(xxvii)  Mr. McHenry Venaani (PDM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural
Development (No. 141) — Stands over.

(xxviii) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Mines and Energy (No. 142) —
Replied to.

THIRD ORDER deferred due to a lack of 49 voting Members required to pass
the Bill.

The Speaker adjourned the Assembly at 16:07 until Tuesday, 8 November 2022.



MS. L.
KANDETU
Secretary of the National Assembly

Compiled by I.
Nehoya



